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UNCLASSIFI
Tillery, Monica J \
From: . Brown, Catherine W
‘Sent: Monday, February 24, 2003 3:12 PM
To: Pelofsky, Eric J; Dorosin, Joshua L; Dolan, JoOAnn
Subject: RE: Revised Secy's Cuba paper
Categories: UNCLASSIFIED
2 RELEASED IN FULL
Secy’s Ap;;rnpriations
Testimon... one minor suggestion

Catherine
Catherine W. Brown
Assistant Legal Adviser, Consular Affairs
L/CA, Room 6420
tel 202-647-0688
fax 202-647-4180

—Original Message—

From: Pelofsky, Eric J

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2003 3:05 PM

To: Dorosin, Joshua L; Dolan, JoAnn; Brown, Cathennew

Subject: FW: Revised Secy’s Cuba paper
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in accordance with E.O. 12958 this message is UNCLASSIFIED.

Attachment(s):

This e-mail is UNCLASSIFIED when separated from the UNCLASSIF IED attachment (1-SECY'S
APPROPRIATIONS TESTIMONY. DOC)
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Attached please find talking points for the Secretary regarding issues that might be raised during his upcoming budget-reiated
testimony. There are several bullets on the GTMO detainees that | believe need your attention. S/WCI has already blessed
them. Thanks, Eric

<< File: Secy's Appropriations Testimony.doc >>
—-Original Message-—--

From: Alvarez, Mirta
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2003 1:00 PM
Jo: Pelofsky, Eric )

Cc: Alvarez, Mirta
Subject: Revised Secy's Cuba paper

Eric - The attached has been cleared by all of thase shown on the clearance pages. Your clearance is the only one
missing at this point. | look forward to your comments. Tks. and regard. mirta
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